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PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE
TO:

FROM: Faith Jackson
Administrative Assistant

DATE: October 3, 2024
SUBJ: Meeting Notice October 9, 2024
MEETING NOTICE

The monthly meeting of the Board of Directors of the Tillamook County
Emergency Communications District will be held on Wednesday, October 9,
2024 at 12:00 pm in the Stan Sheldon Board Room located at 2311 Third
Street, Tillamook, Oregon.

The Board’s agenda can be found on our website www.tillamook911.gov

The Board may hold an Executive Session per ORS 192.660 (2) (1) to review and
evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any
public body, a public officer, employee or statf member who does not request an
open hearing.

Persons wishing to speak before the District Board may do so under agenda title
Communications. Speakers will be limited to five (5) minutes and must make prior
arrangements with the Administrator of the District. Any person may attend the
meeting in person or remotely. For instructions on how to attend remotely and
those persons requesting to speak before the District Board, please contact our
administrative staff no later than 12:00 pm on Tuesday, October 8, 2024 at
911 Admin@tillamook911.cov or 503-842-3446.
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